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October 20, 2017 
 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-34 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Re: Docket 17-BSTD-01, Proposed Luminaire Requirements, Section 150.0(k)1  
 
Dear CEC Staff and CASE Initiative Team:  
 
This comment proposes a correction to a perceived typo in Section 150.0(k)1G 
 
 
The text of Section 150.0(k)1G currently reads:  
 

150.0(k)1G. Lighting Integral to Exhaust Fans. Lighting integral to exhaust fans shall meet the applicable 
requirements of Section 150.0(k).  
EXCEPTION to Section 150.0(k)1F: Lighting installed by the manufacturer in kitchen exhaust hoods. 

 
This section was previously numbered 150.0(k)1F. When it was renumbered to 150.0(k)1G, I believe that the 
exception should also have been renumbered to read 150.0(k)1G.  
 
Thanks for the consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mike Moore, P.E.  
ASHRAE 62.2 Indoor Air Quality Subcommittee Chair 
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